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Steaw PmoocTiON March 2, 1981

Mr. Harold R. Denton, Director
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D, C. 20555

Attention: Mr. R. W. Reid, Chief

Operating Reactors Branch No. 4

Subject: Oconee Nuclear Station, Unit 3
Docket No. 50-287

Dear Sir:

A resiew of the operational limit curves submitted by my letter of December 22,
1980 has shown that two of the coordinates on Figure 3.5.2-3Cl were incorrectly
labeled. This figure shows the operational power imbalance envelope for 0 to
50 EFPD. The coordinates which are in error were submitted as (-28, 92) and
(=18, 102), but should be labeled respectivelv, (-28.5, 92) and (~18.6, 102).

The Staff was informed of this error via telephone in early January, 1981.
However, the figure was still in error when issued by Amendments 93/93/90 to
the Oconee Facility Operating License on February 10, 1981.

Attached is a copy of the corrected Figure 3.5.2-3Cl. Duke Power Company re-
quests that the Staff issue this fipure as a correction to Oconee Amendments
93/93/90. As this request concerns a correction to a licensing amendment for
which licensing fees have been previously paid, no additional fees are en-
closed.
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